## **Muhammad Aamir Ali**

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Aamir Ali is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Aamir Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BS in Telecom Engg NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	- 1995
MS in Computer Software Engg NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	1998 - 1999
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2021- Present
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2019
Research Associate University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2018
AD Publication University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2018
AD Research (Engg & IT) University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2017
AD Research (Engg & IT) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2016
AD (Research) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2016
AD (Research) University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2015
Coy Comd	- Present
<b>2IC</b> ,	- Present
GSO-2 (Trg)	- Present
DAA&QMG	- Present